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FitzSimons, Cheryl SSBC:EX

From: Richard Ciano [rciano@campaignresearch.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 12:29 PM
To: McMillan, Alex JH FIN:EX
Cc: Ibbott, Susan GCPE:EX; Kim, Jimmy FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Tele-town halls

I'm the project lead for Campaign Research.  

Richard Ciano, CMRP 
Principal
Campaign Research 
Ottawa 613.482.0622 
Toronto 416.706.0109 
rciano@campaignresearch.ca

Sent from my iPhone 

On 2011-04-19, at 2:41 PM, "McMillan, Alex JH FIN:EX" <Alex.McMillan@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Richard,

Thank�you�very�much�for�the�confirmation.

�

As�we�move�forward�are�there�particular�individuals�at�your�company�we�should�be�working�with�to�
deliver�on�this�project?��I�imagine�we�will�have�a�variety�of�questions�in�the�coming�days�as�we�move�
forward�to�announce�the�times�and�locations�of�the�town�halls.��Our�intention�is�to�make�these�
public�by�the�end�of�this�week.

�

Alex

��

�

From: Richard Ciano [mailto:rciano@campaignresearch.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 7:12 PM 
To: McMillan, Alex JH FIN:EX 
Cc: Ibbott, Susan ENV:EX; Kim, Jimmy FIN:EX 
Subject: Re: Tele-town halls

Yes, I can confirm all three points.  We will provide a written transcript for each call. We 
will make up to 100 inbound telephone participant lines available for every call.  All 
participants in the telephone townhall, not just those that enter the question queue, will be 
prompted to leave a recorded message at the end of each townhall. 

I hope this clarifies your questions to your satisfaction.  We look forward to the opportunity 
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to work with you on this project. 

Regards,

On Mon, Apr 18, 2011 at 8:32 PM, McMillan, Alex JH FIN:EX 
<Alex.McMillan@gov.bc.ca> wrote: 

Richard, 

Thank you for expressing your interest in providing the tele-town hall service to the HST 
Information Office (HSTIO).  I’m pleased to inform you that Campaign Research is the 
Office’s preferred vendor pending your confirmation on a couple points within your quote: 

1. Providing a written transcription for each call 

2. Up to 100 inbound phone lines to listen to each call and whether these callers can 
actively participate in the call? 

3. Callers who are not able to ask their question before the conclusion of the town hall are 
able to leave a recorded message. 

We anticipate that the first call will occur on Tuesday April 26th and two staggered calls on 
April 27th and two more on April 28th; more calls will be scheduled in the coming days, 
however they will be subject to timing of other current events. 

Attached is a link the Elections BC website’s constituency maps for helping us determine the 
regional breakdown of each call.  Susan and I are please to work with your staff on regional 
details as needed. (http://www.elections.bc.ca/index.php/voting/electoral-maps-profiles/ed-
maps-2008-redist/)

I look forward receiving confirmation on the above three points and working with Campaign 
Research to deliver this innovative program.  

Regards,

Alex
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Alex McMillan  |  Director of External Relations 
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--
Richard Ciano, CMRP
Principal
Campaign Research 
Ottawa 613.482.0622 
Toronto 416.706.0109 
rciano@campaignresearch.ca
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